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Ottawa 3rd October, 1907.

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 23rd ultimo, and

your recomendation that a loan of $220.00 be made from

the Six Mations Band fund to Augustus Jamieson to enable him

to send his son to the Caldenia Hogh School, I have to request

that you will make a full report in the matter,slating what

senuity will be given by Jamison towards re-payment, and

also how and when he proposes to make refund. Your report

in the matter should have [accompanied] the application.

avant.

Tomband

Btary.

Gordon J. Smith, Esqr,

Indian t,

erantford, Ont.
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